
[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an
email causes any concern.

From: Jude Sandoval
To: Hughes, James D.
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2023303001-15
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:17:52 AM

Fee payment receipt.

Jude Sandoval 
CEO Sandoval Construction LLC
Mobile (808) 308-8213 
Email Buildsandoval@gmail.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: NOREPLY_cabq@ipayment.com
Date: October 30, 2023 at 9:04:24 AM MDT
To: buildsandoval@gmail.com
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2023303001-15

﻿

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2023303001-15
10/30/2023 9:02:36 AM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement
Permits and Planning Applications
 2023303001-15-1

$617.10

Name:
JUDE SANDOVAL - CU176310226
Customer Number:
CU176310226

Permit Information $12.10

Permit Number:
SI-2023-01656
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
JUDE SANDOVAL - CU176310226

mailto:phishing@cabq.gov
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Permit Information $605.00

Permit Number:
SI-2023-01656
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
JUDE SANDOVAL - CU176310226

Visa Service Fee
 2023303001-15-4

$16.97

Total Amount: $634.07
Payment

Visa Credit Sale M $617.10

Card Number:
************7608
First Name:
Jude
Last Name:
Sandoval
Auth Code:
535569

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $16.97

Card Number:
************7608
First Name:
Jude
Last Name:
Sandoval
Payment Type:
credit
Auth Code:
305435

CE2023303001-15


